
Crazy 1741 

Chapter 1741: sacrifice and mountain-splitting 

 

“””I’m confused …”” Zeng ke put down the phone and said,””you mean, in order to bury the four victims 

together, the murderer deliberately made a well?”” ” 

“””This well has nothing to do with drawing water, but to bury people? ” 

“””But … But … Forgive me for being stupid …”” Zeng ke scratched his head and asked,””doesn’t this 

mean that the problem is back to square one?”” We still don’t know why the murderer would do that. “” 

” 

“””It’s … It’s different!”” Zhao Yu said,””since we know that the well was specially made to bury the 

dead, the nature of the well murder case is even more clear.”” ” 

“””Right!”” Miao Ying nodded.””The murderer was so insistent, so unafraid of trouble, and insisted on 

burying the victim alive in that well. For that, he even built a well himself. There seems to be only one 

reason for him to do so!”” ” 

“””The reason for this is the Suan ni offering!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu said the answer word by word. As soon as he said the word “”sacrifice,”” the office suddenly 

filled with a chill. ” 

“””Sacrifice …”” Zeng ke’s lips began to tremble.””For … For what?”” he asked. ” 

“””If I’m not wrong,”” Zhao Yu said,””the answer should be under that hillside! This is really … Far away 

on the horizon, but right in front of your eyes. “” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Miao Ying realized the importance of the situation and immediately discussed with 

Zhao Yu,””this time, should we make it big?”” ” 

“””Don’t be in such a hurry,”” Zhao Yu said calmly, suppressing his excitement.””Before we do anything, 

we have to do our homework. ” 

“””Well, Zeng ke …”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke.””Find a geological and botanist to survey the hillside and 

give us a detailed report!”” ” 

“””To see if there was really a landslide there. Did someone really plant trees on the hillside?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zeng ke nodded, but he was still a little confused. ” 

“””And …”” Miao Ying took out her notebook and jotted down the information as she said,””we also 

have to look up information from 30 years ago. At that time, tuo mountain was under the management 

of the Xixia Forestry Bureau. If there was a landslide, they might have records.”” ” 

“””The trees on the hillside may also be planted by their organization.”” After writing it down, she 

nodded to Zhao Yu and said,””I’ll take care of this!”” ” 



“””Also,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the photo of the well and said,””we have to find Zhang Peipei and ask her 

to check when the well was built.”” ” 

“””I’ll handle this matter myself. “” ” 

“””Oh … I finally understand!”” Zeng ke’s eyes widened as he asked excitedly,””team leader, sister Miao, 

are we … Going to dig up the mountain?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other, but did not answer Zeng ke’s question. ” 

“””I kind of understand now …”” Zhao Yu said, thinking.””After the murderer killed the people, why 

didn’t he fill the well to death? ” 

“””Maybe … This is his real purpose?”” ” 

“””You mean, the murderer hopes …”” Miao Ying’s eyes became dark and deep.””We can dig out the 

things under the hill? ” 

“””Then … What’s down there?”” ” 

…… 

“At FiveO’ clock in the afternoon, in the Special Investigation Group office, Zhao Yu and the others were 

anxiously waiting for news. ” 

“A joint exploration team sent by the Qinshan police station, the geology school, and many other related 

departments had been in tuo mountain for a long time. They were going to use advanced detection 

equipment to thoroughly investigate the hillside where the well case was located. ” 

“If there was really something buried under the hill, it was very likely to be detected. ” 

“On the other hand, there was no need to excavate the hill. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke said to Zhao Yu, holding a report in his hand.””The forest protection station 

invited some old experts to look at the situation on that hillside. ” 

“””They can be 100% sure that there was a landslide on the mountain. ” 

“””Moreover, they are 100% sure that those trees are artificially planted.”” ” 

“””This was the old habit of the forestry Bureau,”” Miao Ying said.””In order to reduce natural disasters, 

they would plant trees where landslides had occurred. ” 

“””However, due to the restructuring, we can’t find any files from the Xixia Forestry Bureau. We don’t 

know the specific information about the landslide and the planting of trees yet. “” ” 

“””Zhang Peipei has already detected the age of the well,”” Zhao Yu said.””The well should have been 

built five or six years ago!”” ” 

“””It matches the time of the first victim’s death!”” Miao Ying nodded.””It seems that we are even more 

certain that the person who built the well is the murderer! ” 

“””I just don’t know how many people are the murderers …”” ” 



“””Da da da da …”” ” 

“As soon as Miao Ying finished speaking, the office door was suddenly pushed open by someone. It was 

cui Lizhu, who he had not seen in a long time. ” 

“””Everyone, I’m back, muah …”” Cui Lizhu put the big and small bags in her hands on the table, then 

shouted to everyone,””how was it? did you miss me?”” she asked. Eh? Hmm …”” ” 

It was only then that she realized that two people were missing from the house. 

“””Eh? Where’s brother Tao and sis Wu? Where did the couple go?”” ” 

“””Cui, don’t talk nonsense as soon as you come in …”” Zeng ke quickly clarified.””There is nothing 

between them. Sis Wu even went on a blind date a few days ago!”” ” 

“””Hehe, it’s easier said than done. You and Dr. Zhang are a couple,”” cui Lizhu laughed and said.””Boss 

and sister Miao are a couple, and you and Zhang Peipei are a couple. When brother Tao and sister Wu 

are together, I’ll be the only one left!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu said,””I’ll definitely introduce you to a good one later. Do you remember 

officer Wang from Yaoming? Didn’t you guys flirt with each other in the past? ” 

“””I’ve asked him. Can Wang just broke up with his current girlfriend. It’s a good opportunity for you to 

interfere!”” ” 

“””Wang Can?”” Cui Lizhu scratched her head.””Why are you suddenly talking about this person?”” I 

almost don’t have any impression of it! ” 

“””Hey, boss,”” miss cui pouted and said,””am I that kind of person? What do you mean by making eyes 

at each other? What do you mean by stepping in?”” ” 

“””Alright, I said it wrong. Why don’t you change it to shifty eyes?”” Zhao Yu laughed evilly. ” 

“””Hmph, you really know how to praise people,”” cui Lizhu said as she looked at Zhao Yu with 

contempt.””I’m so ungrateful. I can’t believe I even spent money to buy you so many good things!”” ” 

“””Wow!”” Zeng ke quickly ran to the big and small bags.””These are for us. Do they have mine?”” ” 

“””Yes, everyone has a share! I’m not a miser! ” 

“””These are all local products from Beicang, as well as some cosmetics …”” Cui Lizhu picked up a box of 

cosmetics and handed it to Zeng ke.””Give this to your forensic goddess. I’m sure she’ll like it …”” ” 

“””Thank you!”” Zeng ke said happily. ” 

“””Boss, sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu said as she grabbed another beautifully wrapped gift bag.””I also 

bought you two a couple’s outfit. It’s loose and very comfortable to wear …”” ” 

“””Here …”” She took out her clothes and said to Miao Ying,””even if sister Miao is pregnant with a 

baby, you can still wear them!”” ” 

“””…”” Miao Ying scratched her head, her face red. ” 



“””Alright, you sure know how to talk!”” Zhao Yu said helplessly. ” 

“””By the way, I heard that there was an interesting case here.”” Cui Lizhu put down her gifts and finally 

got to the point.””How was it?”” Has our master, the unsolved case, already solved the case?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” ” 

“Before Zhao Yu could answer, cui Lizhu suddenly saw the white board and patted Zhao Yu’s shoulder. 

She said excitedly,””Look, the whiteboard hasn’t been removed! It means that the case isn’t over yet. 

I’ve come back just in time!”” ” 

Ding … 

“As soon as cui Lizhu finished speaking, the office phone suddenly rang. Zeng ke quickly rushed over to 

answer the phone. ” 

“””Oh … Oh … Oh …”” ” 

“After nodding a few times, Zeng ke put down the phone and looked up at Zhao Yu and Miao Ying. ” 

“””Team leaders, you’re right. There is indeed something under the hill,”” Zeng ke said with a 

complicated expression.””I think we can open the hill now!”” ” 

“””My dear granny bear!”” The others didn’t react, but cui Lizhu suddenly jumped up, her eyes wide 

open as she said,””open the mountain? You … What kind of case did you guys encounter?”” ” 

 

Chapter 1742:  -perfect match 

 

“That night, in the Special Investigation Group’s office, cui Lizhu was complaining, ” 

“””I thought that I could try the delicacies here at Qin mountain and have boss and sister Miao treat me 

well, but now … They actually want to dig up the mountain! This was truly a once in a hundred years 

encounter! ” 

“She patted Zeng ke’s shoulder and asked,””little Zeng, what did you just say? what’s under the hill?”” ” 

“””The experts can’t say for sure. Anyway, it’s unconventional,”” Zeng ke said.””The report said that 

there were abnormalities in the carbon position. A large number of regular structural images were 

found, as well as a small number of metal elements and some other unnatural components …”” ” 

“””I don’t understand …”” Cui Lizhu shook her head.””But, do we really have to dig up the entire 

mountain?”” ” 

“””The general meaning of the report is that the landslide may have buried something,”” Zeng ke 

explained.””It may be related to the well case!”” ” 

“””Oh my God,”” cui Lizhu said, staring at Mengmeng.””If it was a landslide, could there be a village 

below?”” she asked. ” 



“””An entire village died, and then … And then … The landslide was man-made. Is this revenge?”” ” 

“””Here … Another one!”” Miao Ying pouted, blinked at Zhao Yu, and mumbled,””as expected of the 

great detective Zhao’s apprentice, his imagination is even richer than yours!”” ” 

“””Little cui, are you on steroids? Why are you so excited?”” Zhao Yu put down the information in his 

hand and complained,””what village? That’s a primitive forest with few people. Where would there be a 

village?”” ” 

“””Oh … That’s strange …”” Cui Lizhu was curious.””What is it?”” ” 

“””The clear height of the hillside is 125 meters. Although the scale of the landslide is not big,”” Miao 

Ying said,””it is not easy to dig!”” ” 

“””That’s true,”” Zhao Yu said.””Although there are more than a hundred armed police officers arranged 

in Xixia province, with manpower alone, it’s like a fool moving a mountain. We don’t know how long it 

will take …”” ” 

“””The procedures for the forestry Department will also take some time. There are so many trees on the 

hill. If we want to excavate on a large scale, we’ll need the approval of the forestry Department!”” Zeng 

ke said. ” 

“””It’s fine,”” Zhao Yu replied.””I’ve already discussed it with Division Chief Jiao. We’ll let the criminal 

Division communicate with them, and we’ll dig up our own.”” ” 

“””But … The biggest problem now is that we need excavators. If we rely on manpower alone, won’t a 

few of us die from exhaustion?”” he said. ” 

“””Not only do we have excavators,”” Miao Ying said.””The trees need to be transplanted, and we also 

need some other machinery.”” ” 

“””But the key is …”” Zeng ke pointed out the difficult part.””Large machinery can’t get in at all!”” There 

are several ravines between the forest and the hill where the well is located. The excavator can’t cross 

them at all!”” ” 

“””What if … If it’s air transport?”” Zhao Yu suggested,””should we use the helicopter?”” ” 

“””I’ve already studied this plan,”” Miao Ying replied.””Generally speaking, it’s not very realistic. An 

ordinary small excavator has a net weight of 30 tons. Now, only the military has helicopters in the 

country that can carry 30 tons of weight. ” 

“””That kind of approval procedure is quite difficult to handle, and the cost is quite high. If the higher-

ups evaluate it, they would rather send another thousand people to dig the mountain than agree!”” ” 

“””But …”” Zeng ke said,””I’ve talked to the forestry Department, and there is only one feasible plan at 

the moment. There is a kind of super-small excavator that weighs 0.8 to 2.8 tons on the market. This 

kind of excavator may be able to pass through the primeval forest and reach the excavation site. ” 

“””But, there are two problems with this. First,”” Zeng ke took out a map of the primeval forest, pointed 

to it, and said,””because there is a mountain stream, the excavator can only go around it, and it has to 

be from the Qin mountain. ” 



“””If everything goes well, we’ll need to drive 120 kilometers to get there. ” 

“””It will take at least two days to walk 120km in the primeval forest!”” ” 

“””What about the second question?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””The second problem is the work efficiency,”” Zeng ke explained.””Such a small excavator, even if it 

arrived at the site, would definitely not be as powerful as large machinery in terms of work. To excavate 

such a large hillside, it would obviously be a little inadequate. ” 

“””The trees at the scene are generally more than ten meters tall. It’s difficult to move such small 

machines. When the time comes, I’m afraid they can only play a supporting role.”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Zhao Yu thought for a long time, then finally nodded and said,””although it’s a drop in the 

bucket, with some machines present, it can boost morale! ” 

“””Zeng ke, hurry up and make the arrangements! Send a few more over, and dig as much as you can!”” 

” 

“””Alright, I’ll make the arrangements.”” Zeng ke agreed. ” 

“””That’s even weirder …”” Cui Lizhu blinked her big eyes and said.””It’s so difficult to get in, so what 

could be buried under the mountain?”” ” 

“””Boss’s luck is really unparalleled. There are unsolved cases everywhere!”” ” 

“””Go away,”” Zhao Yu said, frowning.””You only came to me because there was a case, okay? you’re 

making me sound like a jinx …”” ” 

“””Alright,”” he stood up and said to everyone,””that’s all for today. Everyone, have a good rest. We’ll 

start work tomorrow!”” ” 

“””No, no…”” Cui Lizhu took Zhao Yu’s hand and said coquettishly,””it’s not easy for me to come to your 

and sister Miao’s territory. You should treat me to supper!”” ” 

“””You little girl,”” Zhao Yu squinted,””you’re giving me a headache the moment you come back, and 

you even want to eat supper. In your dreams, Hmph!”” ” 

“””Hey, I haven’t seen you for more than a month,”” cui Lizhu said with a smile.””It’s not too much to 

treat your sister to supper, right? Isn’t that right, sister Miao?”” ” 

“””Right, not too much, not too much at all!”” Miao Ying smiled and put her arm around cui Lizhu’s 

shoulder.””Let’s go. If he’s not treating your sister, I’ll take you to the food street and have a good meal 

…”” ” 

“””Mm … Sister Miao loves me the most.”” Cui Lizhu pouted with satisfaction, then glared at Zhao 

Yu.””Unlike someone who is so cold and heartless …”” ” 

Zhao Yu was speechless. 

…… 



“When he and cui Lizhu finished their supper and returned to the hotel room, it was already very late at 

night. ” 

Zhao Yu looked at his watch. It was almost midnight. All of his thoughts were transferred to the system 

interface in his mind. 

“Without a doubt, the upcoming hexagram was of utmost importance. If there was no “”Gen”” 

hexagram, Zhao Yu would be in a dilemma. ” 

“””This little girl …”” Miao Ying opened the couple outfit that cui Lizhu had given them and 

laughed.””Isn’t this outfit too cartoonish? If we wear this out, we’ll be the laughingstock of the world!”” 

” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu looked at the big-mouthed monkey on his clothes and said,””wait, when I go back 

to investigate the memoir of the murder, I must get officer Wang and cui Lizhu to be together.”” ” 

“””Cui used to be a thief, and officer Wang was a police officer. A police officer and a thief are a perfect 

match!”” ” 

“””What perfect match?”” miss Miao put down her clothes and said,””didn’t I get engaged to a 

hooligan?”” A female cop with a hooligan, wouldn’t that be even more amazing?”” ” 

“””Thank you for the compliment …”” Zhao Yu said without blushing.””If you praise me like that again, 

I’ll be proud!”” Aiyo, F * ck …”” ” 

“””Ah!”” Zhao Yu suddenly exclaimed. ” 

“It turned out that when he was talking to Miao Ying, he saw that it was past midnight, and immediately 

got a new hexagram. ” 

“In the end, the hexagram poem revealed two big characters: Gen kun! ” 

 

Chapter 1743: The unicorn 

 

“Two days later, at noon, there was a sudden exclamation from the excavation site of the tuo mountain 

water well case. ” 

“Hearing the scream, Zhao Yu and the others, who were sitting in the distance, suddenly shivered and 

quickly ran over to check. ” 

“””Catch it, catch it … Hurry, hurry, hurry …”” Several armed police officers shouted as they ran wildly in 

a certain direction. ” 

“””Oh oh oh …”” On the other side, several other armed police officers were shocked. Some of them 

quickly dodged, while some of them jumped and fell directly on the mound … ” 

“””Aiya, what an idiot!”” The first few people cried out in disappointment,””what a bunch of idiots. They 

didn’t even catch this, really!”” ” 



Only then did Zhao Yu and the others see clearly that they had dug up a xiezhi rabbit from the 

excavation site! 

“The wild rabbit was panicking. It ran around the crowd and finally found an exit, disappearing down the 

hill … ” 

“””Aiyo … What a pity …”” ” 

The officers and soldiers let out a disappointed cry and then continued to pick up the shovels to work … 

“””That’s a pity …”” Cui Lizhu mumbled to herself behind Zhao Yu.””Otherwise, we would have had 

rabbit meat for lunch. These people are too inexperienced. They knew that they were digging a rabbit 

hole, but they weren’t careful …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu turned around and glanced at cui Lizhu. He wanted to say something to her, but in the end, he 

didn’t say anything. He then turned his gaze back to the excavation site. ” 

“He really didn’t expect the armed police to be so powerful. In just two days, they had already dug a 20-

meter-deep pit on the hillside with their manpower. ” 

“The pit was centered around the well and spread out in a circle. As they were worried that the upslope 

would collapse, they had even reinforced it with stones. ” 

“In addition, the trees that were more than ten meters tall were all pushed down the mountain by 

them. ” 

This kind of strength really made Zhao Yu look at her in a new light. 

“He felt that if they continued at this speed, they might be able to reach the target location before the 

excavator arrived. ” 

“””Aiyo …”” Cui Lizhu looked completely different at this time. She squatted by the pit, arms folded, and 

said,””we’ve been digging for two days, and it’s already so deep. Why haven’t we found anything yet?”” 

I’m so anxious! ” 

“””Boss, if we can’t find anything in the end, our Special Investigation Group will be in big trouble!”” ” 

Hmph … 

“This time, Zhao Yu only snorted coldly and ignored her. ” 

Because he was very sure that something would be dug out from below! 

“The “”Gen kun”” hexagram that he had opened the day before yesterday had not ended yet. This 

undoubtedly meant that the hexagram was referring to the excavation in front of him. ” 

Following kun would mean that there would be a major breakthrough in the case. 

“Therefore, he firmly believed that his judgment was correct! ” 

“With his rich experience, he seized the rare opportunity. As soon as he saw the kun hexagram appear, 

he immediately bet more than 2000 points. As long as the final completion rate could exceed 500%, he 

would be able to earn more than 8000 points. ” 



“In addition, he also took the opportunity to spend 1500 points and bet on a universal scope. ” 

“At first, Zhao Yu had a lot of excellent devices to choose from, but for some reason, he was particularly 

concerned about his shortcomings in shooting. He still stubbornly chose the scope that allowed him to 

hit his targets with 100% accuracy! ” 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu took another look at the system in his brain and said to himself,””everything 

is ready now. As long as I can dig out something, not only will I get clues to solve the case, but I can also 

make a lot of money.”” ” 

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu looked down into the pit again and saw a sea of people. Although it was noon, 

the armed police officers were enthusiastic and were still excavating. ” 

“It wasn’t just soil under the layer of soil, there were also stones mixed in the way, and a lot of rotten 

and heavy wood. ” 

“The experts said that the rocks and rotten wood further proved that there had been a landslide here, 

and the wood was buried by the landslide. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zhao Yu was reading when he heard Miao Ying’s voice behind him,””I just received a 

message from Wu Xiumin.”” ” 

“””Oh?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu turned around at the same time and saw that Miao Ying was already in front of 

them, holding her phone. ” 

“””Sis Wu found a person from Wang pengyi’s old contact book and found that this person is similar to 

the 3D portrait we made. ” 

“””Look …”” Miao Ying handed her phone to Zhao Yu and pointed to the photo.””This person’s name is 

Qi Muge, from Fu ‘an County in mengxiang province. He’s 64 years old this year. ” 

“””He looks similar to suspect number four …”” ” 

Zhao Yu took it and looked at it with cui Lizhu. 

“””Eh? You don’t say, they really do look alike!”” Cui Lizhu nodded.””It seems that we’ve found the 

identity of another victim.”” ” 

“””What does he do?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””I’m not sure yet,”” Miao Ying replied.””Sis Wu has already sent people to investigate, but they 

haven’t found the person yet. ” 

“””It is said that he was wanted by the police for an assault more than ten years ago. However, it will 

take some time to confirm it, and the local police are still verifying it.”” ” 

“””It seems that he’s another old and dangerous young man!”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and sighed. ” 



“””According to the information sent back by Ran Tao, in the 1980s and 1990s, BA hongxue used to work 

in Fu ‘an County. It was a Ranch,”” Miao Ying said,””Wang pengyi, who is in the food business, also has 

business dealings with Fu ‘an County. ” 

“””If Qi Muge is victim number four, then it means that Fu ‘an County might be an important connection 

point!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded.””In that case, suspect number three may also be related to Fu ‘an County. 

Let sis Wu look into it!”” ” 

“””Um …”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened as she asked,””should I go and check it out?”” Fu ‘an County sounds 

so familiar!”” ” 

“””Yes!”” Zhao Yu scratched his head.””It sounds familiar to me, too!”” ” 

“””Rural milk!”” Miao Ying said,””the headquarters of Xiangyuan milk is in Fu ‘an County.”” ” 

“””Yes, yes, yes, yes!”” Zhao Yu finally remembered,””no wonder it sounds so familiar. Our generation 

grew up drinking milk from the countryside!”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Miao Ying said seriously,””Fu ‘an County is located at the intersection of mengxiang 

province, Xixia province, and Longxi province. The straight line distance from there to tuo mountain is 

only 210 kilometers. ” 

“””It’s only 160 kilometers away from zhangze city. This distance isn’t considered far!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded.””So, Fu ‘an County should be an important location for this case.”” Since 

that’s the case …”” ” 

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu looked at cui Lizhu. ” 

“””Alright, no problem!”” Cui Lizhu didn’t refuse.””I’ll go! I guarantee we’ll find out!”” ” 

“””Hmm … Alright!”” Zhao Yu agreed,””later today, when the helicopter arrives, you can go back!”” 

Remember, suspect number three’s nose has been broken before …”” ” 

“””Hyyyyy…Come here…Come here for a second, hurry, come here and take a look …”” ” 

“Suddenly, before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, a cry of surprise came from the bottom of the pit. ” 

“””Oh?”” ” 

“This time, as the scream came from the bottom of the pit, it immediately attracted Zhao Yu’s attention. 

He quickly looked down. ” 

“””Quick, look … What is this?”” ” 

“At the bottom of the pit, an armed police officer dug out a black and gray object. After shaking off the 

outer layer of soil, a stone statue that looked like a lion with a single horn on its head was revealed. ” 

“””Wow … Even a unicorn has appeared.”” Cui Lizhu was shocked.””What’s going on down there?”” ” 

 



Chapter 1744:  temple 

 

“At fouro’ clock in the afternoon, Tian Dongmin, an old expert from Qinshan city’s cultural relics Bureau, 

arrived at the scene. After examining the items found at the scene, he said to Zhao Yu, ” 

“””There might be a temple down there!”” ” 

Zhao Yu and the others were dumbfounded. 

“””A temple?!”” Because of her curiosity, cui Lizhu even missed the last helicopter back to Qinshan and 

stayed at the scene.””The kind of temple where people burn incense?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Tian Dongmin pointed to the unicorn that was first excavated and said,””this thing is called a 

Pixiu. Judging from its shape and material, it should be the kind of auspicious beast that is embedded in 

the roof! ” 

“””And these …”” He then pointed to a few incomplete stone beasts, as well as all kinds of tiles and blue 

bricks that were excavated later and said,””these are all materials used in ancient buildings! ” 

“””In the mountains, other than a temple, what else can it be?”” ” 

“””There was a temple on this hillside …”” Zhao Yu said, putting his hands on his waist.””Why didn’t 

anyone tell us about it? No one knows?”” ” 

“””The Temple was destroyed by a landslide,”” Miao Ying said.””The landslide happened in the early 

1990s, which means that the temple has been buried for nearly 30 years. Plus, it was deep in the forest, 

so it’s reasonable that no one knows about it.”” ” 

“The temple, the well, the corpses … ” 

“Zhao Yu couldn’t help but scratch his head. He had thought that once they had found what was 

underneath, there would be significant progress in the case, but now it seemed even more complicated. 

” 

“””Professor Tian,”” Miao Ying pointed to the excavated objects and asked,””can you determine the age 

of this temple?”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Tian Dongmin looked at the excavated items carefully and said,””from the shape of the 

equipment, it can’t be too old. At most, it was from the late Qing Dynasty or the Republic of China.”” ” 

“””I think so too …”” Cui Lizhu said.””It’s crudely made, so it’s definitely not worth much!”” ” 

“””I think it might be a mountain god temple?”” Professor Tian said,””in the area near the Qinling 

Mountains where people live, we have discovered many mountain god temples in the past. They are all 

very small in scale. ” 

“””This has something to do with the culture of Longxi. ” 

“””Actually, it shouldn’t be hard to understand. The residents of the coastal areas worship the sea god 

Empress, so we mountain people naturally Revere the mountain god. ” 



“””In order to pray for good weather, or to be able to catch prey, people will build mountain temples in 

the depths of the mountains. ” 

“””Therefore, it’s normal for a mountain god temple to be excavated here.”” ” 

“””Mountain god temple … Lin Chong mountain god temple on a snowy night …”” Cui Lizhu patted her 

head.””Oh my God, why do you think of the legend of Water Bank?”” ” 

“””Then … Will the scale be large?”” Miao Ying asked, pointing at the bottom of the pit. ” 

“””I can’t say for sure, but it’s such a remote mountain, so it shouldn’t be that big, right?”” After 

professor Tian finished his analysis, he asked curiously,””by the way, aren’t you guys Criminal Police? 

Could it be that … They had found another archeology-related case? ” 

“””You’re right,”” he said, pointing at cui Lizhu and then at the man.””This kind of rough folk product is 

not old and has no collection value.”” ” 

“””Well, no matter what …”” Zhao Yu said.””Please!”” We’ll be excavating through the night. If we dig 

up anything else, you’ll have to help us identify it!”” ” 

“””Okay, no problem, no problem. You saved my life before,”” Tian Dongmin said politely to Zhao Yu 

and Miao Ying.””I will do my best!”” ” 

“””Thank you!”” ” 

“After Miao Ying said that, the three of them left professor Tian and went to the side of the excavation 

site. ” 

“””Amazing,”” cui Lizhu asked Zhao Yu curiously.””You two even saved his life?”” Can you tell me about 

it? It’s going to be really exciting, right?”” ” 

“””Of course. Your sister Miao and I fought with the grave robbers and found the Golden Buddha that 

had been missing for hundreds of years. We also saved the old expert,”” Zhao Yu said calmly.””But, I, 

Zhao Yu, take it as my responsibility to save the world. I have saved many people, so there is nothing to 

be proud of.”” ” 

“””Okay, now is not the time to talk about this,”” Miao Ying said to cui Lizhu with a serious face.””Cui, 

since you missed the last flight back to Qinshan, are you still going to Fu ‘an tomorrow?”” ” 

“””If you don’t go, I’ll ask Wu Xiumin to go.”” ” 

“””Go, I must go!”” Cui Lizhu said,””sis Wu still has to find out the identity of deceased number three! ” 

“””How about this? I’ll leave with the people at the forest protection station tomorrow. From here, we’ll 

go to Xixia province. Then, we’ll take the long-distance bus from zhangze to Fu ‘an. It’ll be faster this 

way!”” ” 

“””Hmm, that’s good too!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the tent in the distance.””Tonight, let’s stay in the 

wilderness for another night!”” ” 

…… 



“On the hill, more than a dozen generators were roaring, providing electrical light to the excavation site. 

” 

“It was already eighto’ clock in the evening, but the armed police officers did not take a break and were 

still digging at the scene. ” 

The pit gradually grew from 20 meters to 30 meters. 

“Further down, they dug out more building materials, such as green bricks, tiles, stone pillars, and other 

items. As they dug out more and more things, the situation became clearer. ” 

Professor Tian Dongmin’s speculation was correct. There was indeed an ancient temple buried under 

the hillside. 

“Moreover, through the comparison of the unearthed objects, the professor was even more convinced 

that this was a mountain god temple built during the Republic of China or the early days of the 

liberation. ” 

“””Let me guess …”” At this moment, in one of the tents on the side of the hill, cui Lizhu was holding 

Zhao Yu’s notebook.””Since the murderer dug a well here and buried the victim alive, then … This 

person must have known that the mountain god temple was buried under the hill.”” ” 

“””Then … Why did he kill them?”” Cui Lizhu drew a big question mark on her notebook and 

asked,””could it be that … There is a living sacrifice in the mountain god temple?”” ” 

“””Hey, don’t draw nonsense, okay?”” Zhao Yu grabbed the notebook.””This is my notebook. What are 

you drawing?”” ” 

“””The landslide was 30 years ago, which means that the murderer of this case must be over 30 years 

old, but …”” Cui Lizhu continued to hold her chin and guess,””if he had any feelings for the mountain 

god temple, it means that he must have been 10 or 20 years old at the time of the landslide …”” ” 

“””In other words … The murderer’s age should be around 40 to 50 years old, or even older!”” ” 

“””The key is … Why did you kill him?”” Zhao Yu said,””Miao Ying and I guessed that the murderer 

wanted revenge, so the deceased must have offended the murderer before she died! ” 

“””But … The mountain god temple … What’s the meaning of it?”” ” 

“””Do you think …”” Cui Lizhu racked her brains,””the landslide is not a natural disaster, but an 

accident?”” ” 

“””An accident?”” ” 

“””For example … The four deceased used explosives to blow up the mountain and cause a landslide in 

order to gain some benefits?”” Cui Lizhu guessed. ” 

“””Blow up a mountain?”” Zhao Yu scratched his head.””There’s no mine in the mountain, so why did 

you blow it up?”” ” 

Zhao Yu’s walkie-talkie suddenly rang. 



“””Zhao Yu, Zhao Yu …”” Miao Ying’s voice came from the walkie-talkie.””Don’t be busy analyzing the 

case. Hurry up and call Zhang Peipei!”” ” 

“””Ah? What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu was surprised,””where are you?”” ” 

“””I’m in a pit! Quickly come over and take a look!”” Miao Ying said quickly,””it turns out that it’s not 

just the temple of Xuanji mountain that’s buried in the soil!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1745: The distant skeleton 

 

“The next morning, before Zhao Yu even got out of bed, he was the first to go crazy. ” 

He had just found out that the Gen kun hexagram he had opened last time had ended quietly. 

“Despite the end, the final completion rate was barely satisfactory. It was only 487% and did not reach 

the standard of 500%. ” 

“In other words, the thousands of points he had bet before had all gone down the drain, and the all-

purpose scope he had dreamed of had also turned into bubbles. ” 

Depressed! 

Just a little bit more … 

Zhao Yu cursed the system in his heart. Can’t you take care of this old man? 

Is it that hard to give me a universal scope? 

Really! 

“However, despite his complaints, Zhao Yu wasn’t disappointed by the result. Because, with the 

discovery of new bones in the deep pit last night, he clearly knew that he might have found the root of 

the water well case. ” 

“Therefore, no matter how the system opened the hexagram, he still grasped the key point of the case 

and made a major breakthrough in the case. ” 

“Seeing that the Gen kun hexagram had already ended, Zhao Yu wanted to open a new hexagram. ” 

“But at this time, Miao Ying had already opened the tent curtain and greeted him,””My dear, get up 

quickly. The forensic team has arrived!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu replied, then quickly got out of the sleeping bag and put on his clothes. ” 

“Although winter had already passed, the temperature in the forest was still very low. They still needed 

to wear thick winter clothes. ” 

“Last night, when the armed police officers dug up a pile of blue bricks and tiles, they found several 

human bones under them. ” 



“As it was already late at night, in order to avoid damaging the scene, Zhao Yu immediately ordered the 

excavation work to stop. ” 

“Because traffic was not smooth at night, in order to avoid any danger, Zhao Yu did not let Zhang Peipei 

and the others come overnight, but asked them to be ready to take the helicopter into the mountain in 

the morning. ” 

“At that moment, when Zhao Yu walked out of the tent, Zhang Peipei’s team had already arrived at the 

scene and started to make preparations. ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said to Zhao Yu, having already carried her luggage.””I’m going to zhangze with the 

people at the forest protection station, then I’ll take a bus to Fu ‘an. Once I find out anything from Fu’ 

an, I’ll let you know immediately!”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Zhao Yu said, patting cui Lizhu on the shoulder.””Be careful!”” ” 

“””I know, but …”” Before leaving, cui Lizhu pointed at the deep pit again.””If you find any clues from 

the bodies, don’t forget to tell me. I’m very curious!”” ” 

“””Alright, I know. Go!”” Zhao Yu waved at Xiao Cui, not forgetting to remind her,””remember, the nose 

of skeleton number three has been broken! ” 

“””Also, the murderer might be in Fu ‘an. If you find something, don’t act rashly. Be careful.”” ” 

“Cui Lizhu waved her hand as a gesture, then followed the forest staff and left the scene on a horse. 

They headed in the direction of Xixia province. ” 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu finally had some time to open a new hexagram for himself. ” 

“As a result, this time, the system didn’t cause any trouble. It gave him a regular “”Gen Zhen”” 

hexagram. ” 

“This hexagram was naturally quite ideal. As long as there was a “”Gen”” hexagram, it meant that his 

investigation direction had not gone astray. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu believed that these newly found bones would be an important breakthrough in the 

case. ” 

“Soon, Zhang Peipei led the forensic team down to the deep pit and began to excavate the bones and 

collect evidence. ” 

“Zhao Yu and Miao Ying also went down to a place in the pit that was not in the way, to pay attention to 

the progress of the excavation work. ” 

“””Since these bones were mixed with the mountain god temple,”” Miao Ying said,””they were most 

likely killed by a landslide!”” ” 

“””The possibility is high, but not absolute!”” Zhao Yu said,””if it was a simple landslide death, I’m afraid 

the well case wouldn’t have happened, right? ” 

“””There must be some connection between them.”” ” 



“””Based on visual inspection …”” At this time, Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, gave a preliminary 

judgment while cleaning up and asked the assistant to record it. “”So far, we have found three 

skeletons, and they were close to each other …”” ” 

“””The skeleton has been completely turned into bones. It has been buried for at least twenty years … ” 

“””I’ve found the skulls. There are two large ones and one small one …”” ” 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying moved slightly. Miao Ying repeated,””””Two adults and one child. 

Why … Is there a child?”” ” 

“””I think … I almost understand …”” Zhao Yu said with a solemn expression.””If my guess is correct, the 

three buried bodies should be closely related to the murderer of this case, most likely his family. ” 

“””The motive for the well case’s murder came from this!”” ” 

“””I think so too,”” Miao Ying said.””It seems like there’s more to the landslide than meets the eye.”” ” 

“””The murderer’s family died tragically in the mountain god temple for some reason,”” Zhao Yu 

speculated.””Their deaths might have been done by BA hongxue and the others. ” 

“”” 20 years later, the murderer began his revenge. ” 

“””In order to pay tribute to their families, they built a well and buried the four people alive in it! ” 

“””This way, the motive for the well case can be clearly explained.”” ” 

“””It sounds like …”” Miao Ying looked at the excavation site and said,””it seems to be similar to the 

wallet murder case you encountered in cozovia! ” 

“””It’s been more than 20 years since the murderer started to seek revenge, so what did he do during 

these 20 years? Why didn’t you do it earlier?”” ” 

“””Yes!”” Zhao Yu pondered,””the murderer of the wallet murder case couldn’t return to China because 

he became a prisoner of war. But, what about the murderer of the well case?”” ” 

“””We’ve encountered this kind of thing many times before,”” Miao Ying analyzed.””There are only two 

possibilities. One is that he’s in prison, and the other is that he’s seriously ill!”” ” 

“””It’s impossible to go to prison,”” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.””There’ll be a criminal record if you 

go to prison. The fingerprints found on the bricks on the well can already be compared.”” ” 

“””Then I can only fall sick!”” Miao Ying said,””should we go to the nearby hospitals and see who has 

been in the hospital for more than 20 years?”” ” 

“””Don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said.””Maybe there are other reasons? For example, the murderer didn’t 

know who killed his family and had been looking for the enemy? He only found it five years ago? ” 

“””Or perhaps the murderer was only a child at that time, and because he was too young, he couldn’t 

take revenge?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded slightly. She felt that what Zhao Yu said made sense. ” 



“””The damage to the bones is quite serious …”” At this time, Zhang Peipei spoke again from the depths 

of the pit.””It may be caused by the collapse of the mountain god temple during the landslide. The cause 

of death is currently unknown …”” ” 

“””That is to say …”” Miao Ying analyzed.””When the landslide occurred, the three deceased were hiding 

in the temple?”” ” 

“””In the end, the landslide came so suddenly that they couldn’t escape in time and were smashed 

down?”” ” 

“””But, the skull is intact,”” Zhang Peipei said.””We can see that … The older deceased was a man and a 

woman, and the child … Should be a boy …”” ” 

“””Rumble … Rumble …”” ” 

“At this moment, with a rumbling sound, more than a dozen small excavators drove over from the foot 

of the mountain. ” 

“Unexpectedly, they drove for two days and two nights before they finally arrived at the site. ” 

“””Sigh …”” Zhao Yu climbed to the top of the pit and looked down. He sighed to Miao Ying and said,””it 

seems that the excavator is not of much use!”” They’re really slow!”” ” 

“””That’s hard to say.”” Miao Ying, who was holding her mobile phone, reported the bad news to Zhao 

Yu.””Zeng ke just sent me a message. He said that there might be rain in the mountains today!”” ” 

“””I think …”” Miao Ying looked back at the excavation site and said,””we have to let Dr. Zhang know 

and speed up the progress!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1746: An important identity 

 

Hua Hua Hua … 

“That night, the sky changed as expected. It started to rain for the first time in spring in Qinshan city. ” 

“He didn’t expect the rain to be so heavy. Even though he was inside the house, he could still hear the 

sound of the rain. ” 

“Fortunately, the forensic team had already finished the day’s excavation work. They had sent the three 

newly discovered bones to the Qinshan police station’s autopsy room to be examined. ” 

“””It may have been longer than I estimated …”” Zhang Peipei was reporting to Zhao Yu in the Special 

Investigation Group office.””The clothes on the skeleton have basically decayed and disappeared. From 

the degree of calcification, it may be close to 30 years old …”” ” 

“””That is to say, it happened in the same year as the landslide …”” Zhao Yu nodded, deep in thought. ” 

“””It should be like this. Although the bones were badly damaged, the location where the bones 

appeared and the composition of the soil covering the bones were the same as other places. ” 



“””This means that the possibility of the three victims dying from a landslide is very high!”” Zhang Peipei 

explained. ” 

“””Then … Can you still extract effective DNA?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””No problem!”” Zhang Peipei answered with certainty,””it’ll take a little longer, but it’s not a problem 

to extract the complete information.”” ” 

“””Alright,”” Zhao Yu ordered.””Let’s hurry up with the extraction and comparison work. Only by 

knowing the identity of these three skeletons can we solve the mystery of the well case.”” ” 

“””I understand … Then I’ll go back first …”” Zhang Peipei pointed to the door, but her eyes were on her 

lover, Zeng ke, on the other side. ” 

This sentence was obviously directed at Zeng ke. 

“””Well … Dr. Zhang,”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and asked again,””can you be sure that 

what happened there was a natural disaster? Is it really a landslide or a mudslide?”” ” 

“””Why do you ask?”” Zhang Peipei was a little surprised, then she nodded and said,””according to the 

situation at the scene, it should be a landslide caused by a flood and rainstorm. The traces of water 

erosion at the scene are very obvious.”” ” 

“””Oh.”” Zhao Yu nodded. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke quickly agreed.””I’ve checked the information. Mountain floods often 

happen in tuo mountain, and because of that, we haven’t found any relevant records. ” 

“””You … You don’t suspect that … The landslide was man-made, do you?”” ” 

“””Man-made?”” Zhang Peipei was stunned for a moment, then said seriously,””how about this? when 

the rain stops, I’ll send someone to the top of the hill to check it. If it was a man-made explosion, we can 

definitely find gunpowder residue on such a large scale!”” ” 

“””Um … Okay, okay!”” ” 

“After Zhao Yu nodded, Zhang Peipei left the office and returned to the forensics department to do her 

work. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke said to Zhao Yu,””tuo Shan is a Nature Reserve, and there are no mineral 

deposits there. So, why would you blow up the mountain?”” ” 

“””Are you suspecting that the newly-discovered deceased died from a man-made accident?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Hearing Zeng ke’s words, Zhao Yu finally reacted. He nodded and said,””that’s right, there 

were only three victims. If they wanted to kill someone, they wouldn’t have to blow up the mountain, 

right?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zeng ke said.””It’s not that simple to blow up a mountain. It’s an extremely complicated 

technical work, so the possibility of it being man-made is not high.”” ” 



“Before Zeng ke could finish his sentence, the office door was pushed open, and Miao Ying walked in 

with a stack of documents. ” 

“””Team leader, Wu Xiumin just sent us the latest news,”” she said, handing over the information in her 

hand to Zhao Yu.””Qi Muge is indeed missing. According to an insider, Qi Muge was drunk and was 

riding a motorcycle. He hit an electric pole and lost two front teeth!”” ” 

“””So, if nothing goes wrong, Qi Muge is victim number four!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu opened the information and read it carefully. ” 

“””This person’s identity isn’t clean either,”” Miao Ying said.””He has done a lot of shady business. ” 

“””It’s true that he’s wanted. Ten years ago, he severely injured a cinema employee in Fu ‘an County and 

then fled for fear of punishment. His whereabouts have yet to be found. “” ” 

“””Victim number four died five years ago …”” Zhao Yu said.””It seems that the murderer spent a lot of 

time and effort to find him!”” ” 

“””Also,”” Miao Ying continued,””Wu Xiumin checked Qi Muge’s detailed information and found out 

that he used to work in a cattle farm in Fu ‘an County, and he was a manager. ” 

“””Wang pengyi happened to be providing feed for the cattle farm at that time, so … Qi Muge appeared 

on Wang pengyi’s phone book.”” ” 

“””One of them sells feed, and the other raises cows …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then 

asked,””do you have a specific time?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying recalled and replied,””Qi Muge has been working in that cattle farm since the end 

of the 1980s. He has been working there for nearly ten years.”” ” 

“””That is to say, at the time of the landslide, he was still working in the cattle farm. So …”” Zhao Yu 

asked again,””what kind of cattle farm is it?”” ” 

“””The cattle farm didn’t have a name. At that time, cattle farms weren’t industrialized yet,”” Miao Ying 

replied.””It was a private contract. Wu Xiumin is still investigating the details.”” ” 

“””Cui Lizhu is already here,”” Zhao Yu said.””Send her the detailed information and ask her to check it 

out!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded. ” 

“””It seems that we are getting closer and closer to the truth!”” Zhao Yu said,””so … Is there any news 

from our brother Tao? Can you find out if the first victim, BA hongxue, is related to this barn?”” ” 

“””No,”” Miao Ying said.””Ran Tao found out that BA hongxue did work in Fu ‘an County in his early 

years, but he hasn’t found out what kind of work she did. ” 

“””However, according to an insider, BA hongxue has never worked in a cattle farm. What he did the 

most were those kinds of shady business, such as demanding payment or fighting …”” ” 



“””Oh … Then ask Ran Tao to confirm it,”” Zhao Yu ordered.””At least know the time when BA hongxue 

was in Fu ‘an County, and see if she had any interactions with Wang pengyi and Qi Muge.”” ” 

“””Yes, I’ve already told him, and he’s looking into it …”” Miao Ying nodded. ” 

“After Miao Ying finished speaking, Zhao Yu added more information to the whiteboard as usual. ” 

“Just as he was adding the information, the hexagram in his mind also ended. He received more than 

300% completion, more than 1000 points, and a few props as a reward. ” 

“Now, such a completion rate was no longer attractive to Zhao Yu. He didn’t even look at the specific 

props that he had obtained, but continued to concentrate on adding cases on the whiteboard. ” 

“As time passed, the rain outside didn’t stop. Instead, it became heavier. ” 

“Listening to the rain outside the window and feeling the cold and wet atmosphere, Zhao Yu couldn’t 

help but reminisce about the past. ” 

“Thinking back to the time when he solved the mianling case and found the children’s bodies in the pit, 

it seemed like there was also a cold rain like this! ” 

“I don’t know if this is a coincidence, or if it’s God’s arrangement? ” 

“One of the three skeletons that were dug up in the mountains belonged to a child. According to the 

forensic doctor’s estimation, the child was only six years old at that time. ” 

“It seemed that there must have been a reason for the deaths of the three people back then, which led 

to the current well murder case! ” 

“Even if a natural disaster really happened on the hill and there was a temple on the hill, why would the 

three of them appear in such a deserted mountain? ” 

Who were they? 

What were they doing in the mountain god temple? 

 

Chapter 1747:  searching for identity 

 

“Two days later, Xixia province, zhangze city. ” 

“Zhao Yu drove Miao Ying’s Land Rover into the city, and with the help of the GPS, he drove towards a 

famous local kindergarten. ” 

“From Qinshan to zhangze, the straight line distance was only 200 kilometers. However, because there 

was a Nature Reserve in the middle, they could only take a detour and drive another 100 kilometers to 

reach it. ” 

“Originally, the police station had planned to use a helicopter to send Zhao Yu and Miao Ying there 

directly, but Zhao Yu finally decided to drive there himself. ” 



“Not only did they have to find the suspect in zhangze city, but they might also go to mengxiang, so it 

was more convenient to drive. ” 

“””It seems that it’s not easy to find cui.”” At that moment, Miao Ying, who was sitting in the front 

passenger seat, looked at the scenery outside the window and said to Zhao Yu,””the cattle farm that Qi 

Muge used to work in closed down in the late 1990s!”” ” 

“””At that time, the boss was also no longer alive. As the industry at that time was not yet complete, 

there was very little information left. ” 

“””If you want to find the employees who used to work there, you can only ask them one by one!”” ” 

“””It doesn’t matter. Cui will definitely be able to handle it!”” Zhao Yu said, relieved,””she’s the most 

suitable for this kind of work!”” ” 

“””To be honest,”” Miao Ying said,””although Fu ‘an County has the rural milk industry and the economy 

is developing very fast, the level of handling cases there is extremely limited. ” 

“””I’m worried that the police officers who helped cui are not good enough. ” 

“””Why don’t we send Zhang Jingfeng over to be cui’s assistant? After all, old Zhang is an expert at 

finding people …”” ” 

“””Hmm, that’s a good idea. You’re so thoughtful.”” Zhao Yu nodded.””After we find this fan Dehua, I’ll 

call Zhang.”” ” 

“””Hehe … I don’t know who gave it the name,”” Zhao Yu laughed,””it had to be ‘Dehua’, not Liu …”” ” 

It turned out that the purpose of Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s trip to zhangze city was for the man named 

fan Dehua. 

“Because, the day before, forensic Zhang had already extracted the DNA of the three skeletons. 

However, after comparing it with all the databases, he did not find a match. ” 

This meant that no one had reported missing information about the three bodies. 

“However, this kind of thing was naturally not difficult for the police. The police officers took a step back 

and compared it with the similar DNA data in the database. ” 

“This time, he finally made a discovery. ” 

“From the files, they found an DNA that was very close to the target’s data. After investigation, the 

person with the DNA was close to one of the victims ‘DNA, so he should be a close relative of the victim. 

” 

“After investigation, the man’s name was fan Dehua. He was from Xixia province’s zhangze County and 

was 57 years old this year. ” 

“A few years ago, this person had been sentenced for a theft case, but because the degree was relatively 

light, he was eventually sentenced to a delay period and escaped from prison. ” 

The police had found his DNA information based on the criminal record he had left at that time. 



“After some investigation, they found out that fan Dehua was working as a guard at a kindergarten. 

Zhao Yu and Miao Ying had come for him. ” 

“The kindergarten was well-known in zhangze city, so Zhao Yu quickly arrived at the entrance. ” 

“Coincidentally, before they could Park their car, a security guard rushed out of the kindergarten and 

shouted at them in the local dialect,””””What are you guys doing? you’re not allowed to park here, and 

it’s almost time for school to end! Quickly Dodge, Dodge …”” ” 

“Seeing the security guard wave at them, Miao Ying turned on her phone and pulled up a photo of fan 

Dehua. It was exactly the same as the security guard. ” 

“””Fan de Hua!”” Zhao Yu took out his police badge and showed it to him.””We are police! I’m here to 

find you!”” ” 

“””It’s suntan!”” When he saw that Zhao Yu was a police officer, fan Dehua immediately became listless. 

He quickly ran to the car and bowed to Zhao Yu.””Police officer, please do me a favor. I … It wasn’t easy 

for me to get this job. No one in the kindergarten knows about me. Please … Please don’t expose me, 

okay?”” ” 

“””I’m begging you …”” ” 

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying nodded in satisfaction. ” 

“Fifteen minutes later, fan Dehua got into the land Rover, while Zhao Yu drove the car into a small park 

near the kindergarten. ” 

“The park was especially quiet at 11 O’ clock, which was a good time for a conversation. ” 

“””Don’t worry,”” Miao Ying said to fan Dehua.””We’re not here for you. We need you to provide us 

with some information …”” ” 

“So, Miao Ying briefly explained the situation with the bones to fan Dehua, and asked him to provide 

information to the police. ” 

“””That person should be your brother from the same family, or even your uncle,”” Zhao Yu said.””If he 

is still alive, he should be at least 80 years old, which means he is 20 years older than you. You should 

remember him, right?”” ” 

“””And,”” Miao Ying added,””this person went missing in the early 1990s!”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh … Tsk tsk …”” Fan de Hua rubbed his head. The weather was not hot, but his forehead was 

still covered in sweat. He mumbled for a few minutes before he said,””I’m the youngest in my 

generation. My uncles and brothers of the same generation are generally 10 or 20 years older than me, 

and even … ” 

“””Even the younger generation has many who are older than me!”” ” 

“””Get to the point,”” Zhao Yu said.””Is there such a person?”” ” 

“””Mm … Mm …”” Fan Dehua said awkwardly.””The fan family is a big family in zhangze! ” 



“””There are at least a few dozen of my uncles and brothers, and they’re all scattered around Zhang Ze 

… This … This is really hard on me …”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“As they were talking, Miao Ying’s phone rang. She quickly checked the message, and her eyes suddenly 

lit up. ” 

“””Your uncle and brother went missing together with his grandson and daughter-in-law. You should 

have some impression of them, right?”” ” 

“””Ah? Grandson? My daughter-in-law?”” Fan Dehua was a little confused … ” 

Zhao Yu took Miao Ying’s phone and saw that the message was from Zhang Peipei. 

“After the examination, they had already determined the relationship between the three skeletons. One 

of the skeletons was the child’s mother, and the other was the child’s grandfather! ” 

“The child’s grandfather’s DNA was the closest to fan Dehua ‘s, so he should be his uncle. ” 

“””How about this …”” Fan Dehua pondered for a long time and finally came up with an idea.””I’ll make 

a call now and ask my brothers if they know.”” ” 

“””It’s a little strange. Missing? how can someone go missing with their daughter-in-law and grandson? 

What about my son and wife?”” ” 

“””What are you talking about!”” Zhao Yu shouted,””hurry up and make the call!”” ” 

“Just like that, fan Dehua sat in his car and started to call his relatives one by one. In order to let Zhao Yu 

and Su Yu hear him clearly, he even turned on the speaker. ” 

“””Brother, I have something to ask you …”” Fan Dehua was the first to call his brother. ” 

“In the end, his brother’s answer made everyone not know whether to laugh or cry. ” 

“””Yes, yes,”” his brother said.””We have a third Grandpa who went missing. His whole family went 

missing. It’s said that he was kidnapped by the Japan … If it’s not 1938, then it’s 1939 …”” ” 

…… 

“””I don’t remember …”” One of fan Dehua’s brothers said.””You can ask your uncle. Maybe something 

went missing from the tomb keeper’s camp and the Lu family’s grave?”” ” 

…… 

“””What’s the situation? Missing?”” Fan Dehua’s uncle said,””I think … Your uncle has a son who went 

missing in western Sichuan. But I heard that he was found later …”” ” 

…… 

“Just like that, fan Dehua’s relatives beat around the bush, and after a round of questioning, none of 

them understood the situation. ” 



“This time, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying couldn’t hold it in any longer. Zhao Yu scolded,””Damn it, even if 

there are many people, they’re still my brothers, how can I not find them? ” 

“””How about this, if you still can’t find it, I’ll go check your family tree. I don’t believe this …”” ” 

“””Wait a minute, wait a minute.”” Fan Dehua seemed to have thought of something and quickly picked 

up the phone.””I know someone who might know the situation. Why don’t we ask her?”” ” 

 

Chapter 1748:  son 

 

“””Yes, yes.”” A woman’s voice that spoke in a western Sichuan dialect came from fan Dehua’s 

phone.””You ghosthead, you don’t even have an impression of such a small thing …”” ” 

“””I don’t know sh * t,”” fan Dehua urged.””Wife, tell me, does the hungry family have a brother like 

mu?”” ” 

“It turned out that the woman was fan Dehua’s ex-wife, who had been divorced for many years. ” 

“However, even though she was an outsider, she was a top gossiper. Any gossip between friends and 

family could not escape her grasp. ” 

“So, fan Dehua had no choice but to call her. ” 

“However, he did not expect his ex-wife to give him a definite answer as soon as he explained the 

situation. ” 

“””What’s the hurry? I haven’t settled my matters with you yet!”” The woman grumbled,””he didn’t do 

the right thing today. It’s all because of you, you Crooked Stick …”” ” 

“””Hurry up, my wife, I really have something important to do. Hurry up and tell me …”” Fan Dehua’s 

face was red with anxiety, and he then shouted a bunch of local dialects that even Zhao Yu could not 

understand. ” 

“””Okay, okay, okay, I’ll tell you, I’ll tell you …”” Fan Dehua’s ex-wife could not take it any longer.””Have 

you forgotten that you have an uncle and his entire family who went missing in Luolong County?”” ” 

“””Luo long? Who is it?”” Fan Dehua still could not remember. ” 

“””AIY…Let me tell you …”” The woman’s nagging speed increased.””Your biological eldest uncle has a 

second brother. When he was young, he was adopted by your third grandpa’s second uncle. Although 

both of them have the surname fan, they are no longer considered your biological uncles, do you know 

that?”” ” 

“……” 

“After hearing this, Zhao Yu, Miao Ying, and fan Dehua all looked at each other in silence. ” 



“””Oh, you might have forgotten,”” the woman continued,””your uncle went to western Sichuan to 

make a living. In order to leave a root for the family, he gave one of his children to someone childless, 

your third grandpa’s second uncle! ” 

“””When we got married that year, his family even came over to greet us! It seemed to have followed a 

cabbage … ” 

“””He’s about 20 years older than you, and his son is only a few years younger than you …”” ” 

A son … 

“Zhao Yu quickly understood fan Dehua’s ex-wife’s words. Although they sounded confusing, he could 

already feel that he was close to the end. ” 

“””Then tell me, how did his family go missing?”” Fan de Hua urged. ” 

“””It’s not really missing. I heard that …”” The woman said,””it’s because they were hiding from debt, so 

the whole family moved away and ran away!”” ” 

“””They ran away?”” Fan de Hua was a little confused.””Then how did you know it was him?”” ” 

“””That’s for sure,”” the woman explained.””First of all, he’s your biological uncle, right? Second, his 

whole family had disappeared, including his son, daughter-in-law, and grandson. Also, didn’t you ask 

about the people who went missing in the 1990s? ” 

“””Their family moved away in 1992. That year, I went to Luolong to attend your third uncle’s funeral, 

and I heard everything clearly …”” ” 

“””Then … Then … Hiding from debt … Is different from going missing, right?”” Fan de Hua pondered. ” 

“””Aiyo, you idiot,”” the woman scolded.””Have you ever seen someone who has been hiding from debt 

for 30 years? Let me tell you, after 1992, their family has never appeared again. Isn’t this considered 

missing?”” ” 

“””Then … Then …”” Under Zhao Yu’s instructions, fan Dehua asked,””do you know what their names 

are, and where they live?”” ” 

“””Ask your second uncle’s brother Dewei,”” the woman said.””He should know that his family used to 

live next door to this family …”” ” 

“””Oh … Dewei …”” Fan Dehua covered his face.””I still owe him 3000 pieces …”” ” 

“After that, fan Dehua’s ex-wife continued to berate him before hanging up the phone. ” 

“””Alright,”” Zhao Yu said.””Hurry up and call your director. Ask for leave and come with us to Luolong 

County to find your brother Dewei …”” ” 

“””Ah? I’m going too?”” Fan Dehua made things difficult for him.””I’m not lying. I really do owe you 

money …”” ” 



“””Forget it.”” Miao Ying thought for a moment and decided that fan Dehua did not know the situation, 

so there was no point in following him. She said,””just give us the address and phone number of your 

brother Dewei, and we’ll ask him ourselves!”” ” 

“Fan Dehua was happy to hear Miao Ying’s suggestion. He immediately gave the detailed address and 

phone number to Zhao Yu and Miao Ying, then got out of the car. ” 

“Zhao Yu set the GPS, started the car, and drove straight to Luolong County. ” 

“””This way, it’s all right!”” “”Luolong County is the closest County to tuo mountain,”” Miao Ying 

said.””It seems that the murderer should be from Luolong County, which is consistent with our initial 

guess. ” 

“””However, I didn’t expect that the matter would be traced back so far!”” ” 

“””She went missing to hide from debt …”” Zhao Yu said.””And BA hongxue and the others were all 

thugs in the underworld. The relationship between the two parties is pretty much clear now!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Miao Ying said.””The old man moved out with his son, grandson, and daughter-in-law. Now 

that we have found their bodies, the son is obviously the biggest suspect!”” ” 

“””That’s right, the family of three died in the mountain god temple. This son must be harboring hatred! 

Zhao Yu sighed and said,””it seems that I can finally go to Yaoming and participate in the memoir of the 

murders!”” ” 

“””Don’t be too happy yet, my great detective Zhao,”” Miao Ying said.””Don’t forget that the last victim 

of the well case died three years ago. In three years, the murderer has already gone far away! ” 

“””Even if we find out his identity, it won’t be that easy to catch him.”” ” 

“””It doesn’t matter,”” Zhao Yu said indifferently.””As long as we can confirm his identity and put out an 

arrest warrant, I will have nothing to do with it! ” 

“””My mission is to find out the truth! Zhao Yu said excitedly,””officer Wang called me yesterday. He 

said that he suspected that there was another reason for the memoir!”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” “”Why?”” Miao Ying asked, intrigued. ” 

“””Officer Wang asked the relatives and friends of the suspect, Nong zhifa, and their impression of him 

was that he was impulsive, easily angered, and reckless. ” 

“””All the cases in the memoir are rough but detailed, which shows that the murderer is a cautious 

person. There is a clear difference between the two. ” 

“””Do you still remember the video murder case?”” Zhao Yu said,””when we first listed Kang Ziqing as a 

suspect, did we encounter the same problem? ” 

“””What happened in the end? Does it prove that Kang Ziqing isn’t the real murderer in the video 

murder case?”” ” 

“””But, it doesn’t seem the same?”” Miao Ying said,””although the cases in the memoir are similar to 

the murder video case, the methods are more brutal! ” 



“””This shows that the murderer has serious negative emotions and an unstable mental state. It’s 

completely different from Yun Duo’ er’s profile.”” ” 

“””No,”” Zhao Yu said.””He killed 13 people, but he managed to escape every time. This person must 

have some tricks up his sleeve! ” 

“””I have to go and check it out, to see if there’s really something fishy going on!”” ” 

“As they were talking, Miao Ying’s mobile phone rang. It was Zeng ke. ” 

“””Team leader Miao, I just received news from the forest protection station. They found an old cadre 

from the forestry Bureau, who has retired from the provincial capital of Xixia,”” Zeng ke said 

excitedly.””The old cadre can prove that there was indeed a mountain god temple on the hillside where 

the well case was located!”” ” 

“””He could also confirm that the mountain god Temple was destroyed in a mountain flood in 1992. ” 

“””The trees on the slope were also planted by the people he led!”” ” 

“””Alright,”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands and said,””there’s no escape now! The mountain flood broke 

out in 1992, and the three dead in the mountain god temple also disappeared in 1992! All correct! ” 

“””Now, let me see who the murderer is!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1749: The suspect 

 

The viagra fan Dehua was talking about was already an old man in his 70s. 

“When Zhao Yu and Miao Ying found him in a small district in Luolong County, he was playing mahjong 

in the district’s chess and Card Club. ” 

“In order to avoid unnecessary trouble, Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu did not reveal their identities at first, but 

found an excuse to call fan Dewei out and explain the situation to him. ” 

“In the end, it was just as fan Dehua’s ex-wife had said. Brother AVIC still had an impression of what had 

happened that year. He immediately said to the two,”” ” 

“””Yes, there is such a thing! ” 

“””The person you’re talking about should be my uncle’s biological brother,”” fan Dewei said. Although 

he was old, he could speak Mandarin quite well.””However, he was adopted by an uncle when I was 

young. In addition, my uncle’s family went to western Sichuan, so our relationship seemed to be distant! 

” 

“””However, we live close to each other, and he’s a nice person. His name is … Fan Deming, I think! “”If 

he’s still alive …”” He counted with his fingers.””Wouldn’t he be over 80?”” ” 

Fan Deming … 



Miao Ying immediately sent the name to Zeng ke and asked him to look up the information. 

“””Then tell me,”” Zhao Yu asked.””What happened to fan Deming’s family in 1992?”” ” 

“””Oh … It’s like this,”” fan Dewei recalled carefully and said,””the cause should be fan Deming’s son. 

The next generation has the word ‘Zhen.’ What was his son’s name again?”” ” 

“””Fan … Fan Zhenjiang … Fan Zhenguo or fan zhenpeng? Maybe it was Zhenguo? ” 

“””It’s been a long time, so I can’t remember clearly. Anyway … In the 1980s, his son was doing well for a 

while. He made a lot of money outside and bought a bliss 125 at home. ” 

“””However, good things don’t last long. I don’t know if this fan Zhenguo offended someone or owed 

money, but he suddenly moved …”” ” 

“””As for where he went, I don’t know! ” 

“””I haven’t seen him until today, Sir …”” Fan Dewei asked curiously,””did you find him?”” Or … Or did 

something happen?”” ” 

“””What year did he go missing?”” Zhao Yu asked,””who else came with you?”” ” 

“””It was the summer of 1992. The Yanghe River was flooded that year. I remember it very clearly!”” Fan 

Dewei answered without hesitation,””as for his family, fan Deming is one of them, and then his son’s 

family. There are four of them in total! ” 

“””By the way,”” he remembered something and said,””they left in a hurry and didn’t take many things 

with them!”” ” 

“””Where’s fan Deming’s wife?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””Oh, my sister-in-law died early. When they passed away, she was long gone.”” Fan Dewei stretched 

out his finger.””There was only fan Deming, his son fan Zhenguo, his daughter-in-law, something Juan, 

and his little grandson at home!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked,””is the house still there?”” ” 

“””It’s long gone!”” Fan Dewei said,””not long after they left, the house was broken by a thief. The glass 

was broken! ” 

“””Later on, because they couldn’t find the person, the brigade searched for a while, but they couldn’t 

find the person, so they demolished it first! ” 

“””Now … The brigade is gone. Even if they come back, they won’t be able to find the house …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. Obviously, they had found the right person. Fan Deming’s 

son was most likely the murderer of the well case! ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked fan Dewei,””can you remember what kind of 

business fan Deming’s son does?”” ” 

“””This … Um …”” Fan Dewei hit his forehead with his fist and tried hard to recall.””I think … I think he 

has a big business in mengxiang. Whether he raises cows or sells milk … I’m not sure!”” He said. ” 



Waa … 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying were both surprised. ” 

“In that case, all the information matched. They were almost certain that fan Deming’s son was the 

murderer they were looking for. ” 

“””Old man,”” Miao Ying quickly asked,””can you tell me more about fan Deming’s son? how old was he 

in the year he went missing?”” ” 

“””Hmm … She should be around 25 or 26 years old?”” Fan Dewei did some calculations and said,””he’s 

probably a man in his 50s now!”” ” 

Oh … 

A man in his 50s still had a certain level of criminal strength. 

“””Then … Do you still have his photo?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””No, fan Deming is my uncle and brother, but … He doesn’t visit me often!”” Fan Dewei replied. ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””does he have any relatives? The kind that’s closer?”” ” 

“””No, no…”” Fan Deming shook his head.””If we had a lot of relatives, would we still need to adopt 

her?”” ” 

Also … 

“Zhao Yu admitted that if someone was still after fan Deming’s family, someone would have already 

reported him missing. ” 

“””But …”” Miao Ying asked,””what about fan Deming’s daughter-in-law? No one from your family is 

looking for you?”” ” 

“””Aiya, you’ve got me.”” Fan Dewei waved his hand.””I’m slightly familiar with fan Deming, but I don’t 

know much about his son and daughter-in-law …”” ” 

“””If that’s the case …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you heard that anyone has seen fan Deming’s son 

recently?”” ” 

“””That’s even more of a question.”” Fan Deming smiled helplessly.””It’s been almost 30 years. Even if 

fan Deming’s son was standing in front of me now, I wouldn’t be able to recognize him!”” ” 

“””Alright then!”” Zhao Yu said,””in that case, let’s stop here!”” He handed the old man a business 

card.””You should ask your relatives and friends when you get back. If you can get any information 

about fan Deming’s son, remember to tell us!”” ” 

“””This is very important, do you understand?”” ” 

“””Okay, okay …”” Fan Deming put Zhao Yu’s business card in his pocket, then lit a cigarette and went to 

the chess room to play mahjong. ” 



“””I found the information.”” Miao Ying immediately showed Zhao Yu the information on her 

phone.””His name is fan Zhenguo, but the information in the file is all from before 1992.”” ” 

“””This means that …”” Zhao Yu said.””This person has changed his identity!”” ” 

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu took a closer look at the picture on his phone. But because of the age, the picture 

was very blurry. He could only see that fan Zhenguo’s face was thin and had a beard. ” 

“””I’ll inform the zhangze police and Luolong police station right away and have them do their best to 

arrest the suspect!”” Miao Ying said. ” 

“””It would be best …”” Zhao Yu said.””To let our portrait expert come up with a picture of fan 

Zhenguo’s current appearance! ” 

“””Otherwise … Since my identity and appearance have changed, it won’t be easy to capture me!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded.””Leave it to me, I’ll make the call now!”” Then … What about the two of 

us? Are you going to stay here and wait for the arrest?”” ” 

“””No!”” Zhao Yu said decisively,””fan Zhenguo has already gotten his revenge. The possibility of him 

staying in Luolong is not high!”” ” 

“””Then …”” ” 

“””Let’s go to Fu an!”” Zhao Yu said,””do you still remember what fan Dewei said? that fan Zhenguo 

might have made a fortune by raising cows?”” ” 

“””Oh, you mean …”” Miao Ying said.””The barn is the key to the water well case! After all, out of the 

four victims of the well case, three of them were related to the barn. “” ” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””if we want to catch fan Zhenguo and find out where he went, we have to 

figure out the whole story! ” 

“””Let’s see what exactly he encountered back then!?”” ” 

 

Chapter 1750:  insider 

 

“When Zhao Yu and Miao Ying finished arranging the search tasks in zhangze city and Luolong County, 

the sky was not only getting dark, but it was also drizzling in the mountains. ” 

“However, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying didn’t have time to eat or rest, but drove directly onto the highway to 

mengxiang. ” 

“He didn’t know if it was because of the remote location or because the time was wrong, but there was 

not a single car on the highway. ” 

“””Zhao Yu, don’t drive too fast,”” Miao Ying advised.””After all, it’s raining! I don’t know why, but on a 

night like this, I can’t help but think of the scene of the mountain god temple being destroyed by the 

flood. “” ” 



“””You’re still talking about me!”” Zhao Yu advised,””you’re too deep in your acting! Only by thinking 

about the case would he be in such a trance … ” 

“””To tell you the truth, when I was solving the hanging coffins case, there were several times when I 

dreamed that the girls lying in the coffins had come back to life. They sat by my bed and thanked me for 

giving them a Second Life …”” ” 

“””Tsk,”” Miao Ying pouted,””that means your head is full of good things! Let me tell you, I dreamed 

that I was also locked in a hanging coffin, and I couldn’t even die. That was what I was afraid of!”” ” 

“””Sigh, if we don’t go crazy, we can’t become Buddhas. We’re both a little crazy. Whenever there’s a 

case, we imagine ourselves as the murderer or the victim. Who can we find to reason with?”” Zhao Yu 

complained. ” 

“””I have no choice,”” Miao Ying sighed,””this is my job! It’s our fault for choosing this line of work!”” ” 

“””But, nagging is just nagging,”” Zhao Yu said, not joking.””Even though I’ve joined the Secret Service, I 

still like to solve cases. I’m actually not used to the days without any cases to solve!”” ” 

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu recalled his experiences in Morocco, Ding Lan, Rena, amerolla, Xi Mengna … ” 

“When he recalled the various things that happened in the house of sin, he always had a surreal feeling, 

as if all those earth-shaking events were an illusion that was far from him. ” 

Only by working on a case on a rainy night like this could he feel real and at ease. 

“””Speaking of secret services …”” Miao Ying pouted and said,””my dad called me. He told me to go to 

secret services for a trial after I finish this case. I’m afraid I can’t go to Yaoming with you!”” ” 

“””Oh, really? Why didn’t this old man tell me?”” “”How long will you be gone for?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””The basic trial is three months,”” Miao Ying said.””But it depends on the situation. If I come back in a 

month, that means I’ve been eliminated!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,””at that time … Why didn’t I have such a long 

trial? It seems like I didn’t pass any of the subjects, but I still passed in the end!”” ” 

“””Of course,”” Miao Ying reproached.””You’re a famous detective, and you’ve already been hired. The 

trial is just a formality. I don’t have your skills!”” ” 

“””I don’t think so?”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””So many cases were solved by the two of us together! 

You’re a super detective too?”” ” 

“””Still showing off?”” Miss Miao reproached,””how can I compare to a crazy detective like you? Just 

based on your performance in vacheria, you are already unrivaled! ” 

“””Besides, there are also heroic deeds such as the landing and the Golden case,”” ” 

“””Oh …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu then understood that he had joined the Secret Service with a Halo, not just through Miao kun’s 

back door. ” 



“However, Miao Ying still didn’t know that she had also played a crucial role in the diamond case at the 

detective salon! ” 

“””It’s okay, you can do it!”” Zhao Yu patted Miao Ying’s shoulder and encouraged her,””don’t forget 

that you are my wife!”” ” 

“””Why? Don’t tell me you’re going to pull strings for me?”” Miss Miao didn’t have much of a 

reaction.””If I wanted to get in through the back door, would I need you?”” ” 

“””You’re right, you’re right!”” Zhao Yu quickly corrected himself,””my MeowMeow is the best! 

However, wasn’t three months too long? Can I visit you?”” ” 

“””Go to hell …”” Miss Miao cursed. ” 

“It was drizzling. The car drove through the flooded road, splashing water as it continued to drive 

forward … ” 

“Fu ‘an County was only about 160 kilometers away from zhangze city. If he drove normally, Zhao Yu 

would only need one and a half hours to reach there. ” 

“However, it was raining and dark, so Zhao Yu didn’t drive as hard as he could. He drove for more than 

two hours before he arrived at Fu ‘an County. ” 

“However, after they arrived, they didn’t go to the hotel to rest or find a restaurant to eat. Instead, they 

went straight to a nightclub in Fu ‘an County. ” 

“That was because, at that moment, cui Lizhu was visiting an insider. She felt that this insider might 

know some important information about the water well case, so she asked Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu to go 

over and take a look. ” 

“When Zhao Yu and Miao Ying arrived, the local police officers had been waiting for them for a long 

time. They immediately led them to a luxurious office on the second floor of the nightclub. ” 

“After entering, he saw cui Lizhu talking to a woman in beautiful clothes. ” 

“The woman was in her 50s, and although her skin was wrinkled, she was dressed very fashionably. Even 

before he was introduced, Zhao Yu could already tell that this person must be a Senior Manager of the 

nightclub. ” 

“””Let me introduce you,”” cui Lizhu said, pointing to the woman.””This is Dai Xiaoli, boss Dai. She is the 

wife of the owner of the cattle farm.”” ” 

“Then, cui Lizhu briefly introduced Zhao Yu and Miao Ying. She only said that they were the leaders of 

the police station, but didn’t say their names. ” 

“””Team leader,”” cui Lizhu explained,””I’ve checked the barn carefully. The deceased legal 

representative, Wu Haobo, was not the real owner!”” ” 

“””And his widow, boss Dai Xiaoli, knows more about the inside story.”” ” 

“As cui Lizhu pointed, Dai Xiaoli nodded and said, “”That’s right. My husband is just a nominal boss. The 

real boss of the cattle farm is a brother of his, Wu Chenglong!”” ” 



Wu Chenglong? 

“Zhao Yu smacked his lips and thought,””first, there was fan Dehua, and now there’s Wu Chenglong.”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” cui Lizhu added,””the name Wu Chenglong might not be known to outsiders, but in 

Fu ‘an County, everyone knows him!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Dai Xiaoli skillfully lit a cigarette and said,””a few decades ago, Wu Chenglong was the most 

famous mafia boss in Fu ‘an. Everyone in the underworld called him brother long, and everyone had to 

give him face.”” ” 

“””In addition to usury and casinos, he also runs several cattle farms. In order to avoid suspicion, he 

made my husband the legal representative of one of them.”” ” 

“””Boss, Oh … Team leader,”” cui Lizhu leaned closer to Zhao Yu and whispered,””boss Dai knows about 

BA hongxue and the others. It’s possible that he even knows about victim three …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu looked at boss Dai. ” 

“Boss Dai’s ears were quite good, so he immediately nodded and said,””BA hongxue came from baiqu. In 

the late 1980s and early 1990s, she worked for Wu Chenglong for a while. ” 

“””Qi Muge is the same,”” boss Dai said.””He works in my husband’s cattle farm. He’s also a manager, 

and he takes charge of many things. ” 

“””I also know Wang pengyi,”” Dai Xiaoli took a puff of her cigarette and said lightly,””this person is a 

feed delivery man in name, but in fact, he has helped Wu Chenglong to take usury!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu quickly took the photo of victim three and urged,””what about the other one?”” 

Who is he?”” ” 

“””He’s brother Long’s number one, Peng Wenbiao!”” Dai Xiaoli said,””this person is a martial arts 

practitioner. He is especially good at fighting and is deeply loved by brother long.”” ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu pointed to her nose and asked,””was his nose broken by someone before?”” ” 

“””I’m not sure about that …”” Dai Xiaoli said.””I’ve only met him a few times. He looked very fierce, so I 

didn’t dare to talk to him.”” ” 

“””But …”” She pointed to the simulation photo of victim three and said,””there’s nothing wrong with 

this look!”” You remember well …”” ” 

“””Oh … Then …”” Zhao Yu quickly took out fan Zhenguo’s photo, handed it to Dai Xiaoli, and 

asked,””look carefully, this person … Do you know him?!”” ” 

 

 

 


